

FW: Electricity Rate Mitigation -- Draft Legislation

From: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>, "Johnson, Paul (ENERGY)" <paul.johnson3@ontario.ca>, "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 24 Mar 2017 18:26:09 -0400
Attachments: GOV2016.146.e04.docx (91.65 kB)

Hi Cindy: LSB advises that folks are turning instructions tonight , but attached is the latest draft .

Thanks,

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: March-24-17 6:17 PM
To: Nelms, Scott (MOF); Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Electricity Rate Mitigation -- Draft Legislation

Hi Scott and Steen – at the meeting yesterday, Carolyn mentioned she would forward the draft legislation to us based on the current draft. We haven't received it and I see that she now has an out of office meeting (assuming I have the right Carolyn). Do either of you have the most recent draft and if so, could you forward. If not, please let me know who to connect with.

Thanks and have a great weekend,

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

TBS